RISHIL SHAH

Fresh Graduate

DETAILS

ADDRESS

Apartment 41, Chancery Court Chancery Ln Dublin 8 Dublin, D08 X031 Ireland

PHONE

0899628044

EMAIL

rishilshah57@gmail.com

LINKS

Portfolio

SKILLS

Python	
JavaScript	
Adobe CC	
HTML & CSS	

Figma

UX Design

ReactJS

NodeJS

PROFILE

A full stack all around developer and a graphic designer with a creative mind. Originally hailing from the India for the last decade or so I've been honing my skills in design, development and management roles building products for the web, mobile, games and, more recently, VR & AR.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Front-end Developer Intern, MVP Studio

Dublin

Jun 2021 — Present

- Developed code to convert design wire-frames into website elements under supervision Used frameworks for front end development such as ReactJS, HTML and CSS.
- Assisted senior Front End Developers in designing web applications and gained skills in designing wire-frames in Figma and Adobe XD.
- Added to the company database of code by developing reusable code that could minimize the time by 35% to complete projects in the future.

Technical Consultant, Welset Engineer

Mumbai

Sep 2018 — Jul 2019

- Managed software designing process from inception, developing time-integrated plans for product introduction; led software product launch strategy with team of 2, expanding market share by 50%.
- Empowered the labour workforce efficiently by developing a tracking system to rate the performance of each and every labour.
- Developed and designed corporate PR campaigns in collaboration with web-partners and fraternity; prepared and released company website - http://welsetauto.com/, ensuring content alignment with company and brand image.

Freelancer, Seologix

Mumbai

Aug 2016 — Present

- Designed UI & UX in collaboration with engineering & design teams, & management implementation of features.
- Designed full UI for Caring Heart's Dashboard, Locket's photo messenger, .
- Created interactive prototypes and conducted user testing helped in improving the performances by 20%.
- · Wrote HTML & CSS for responsive mobile & desktop website.
- Designed in-app graphics, promotional brand assets, & daily core content.

Co-Founder, Techsperia

Mumbai

Jun 2014 — Jul 2015

- Led cross-functional team in developing platform potential and commercialization. Identifying strategic consumer target and product positioning resulting in great consumer satisfaction.
- · Assembled, maintained and managed office resources.
- · Designing websites like Bio-fruit Trading and IGAPL.
- Learned to interact with clients, present designs and handle feedback on work and increased the efficiency to work by 10%

EDUCATION

MSc Computer Science, University of Dublin, Trinity College

Dublin

Sep 2019 — Aug 2020

B.Tech, Narsee Monjee Institute of Management Studies

Mumbai

Aug 2015 — Aug 2018

Diploma in Information Technology, SBMP

Mumbai

Aug 2012 — Aug 2015